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Transportation Management Center (TMC) Upgrades 

Project No. B2583  PI No. 0019687 

September 24, 2025 

 ADDENDUM NO. 2 
              

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS/BIDS WILL BE RECEIVED UNTIL  

October 9, 2025 – 12:00 Noon Local Time 

              
 

The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the RFP Documents and Contract Specifications as issued 

for this project.  All Proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum.  Proposers shall acknowledge receipt 

of this addendum. 

  

Electronic RFP will be received via Bid Express at www.bidexpress.com on behalf of the Cobb County Board 

of Commissioners, until 12:00 noon, October 9, 2025.  NO BIDS WILL BE ACCEPTED AFTER THE 12:00 

NOON DEADLINE.  No submitted bid may be withdrawn after the scheduled bid opening for a period of ninety 

(90) days. 

 

All bids shall be accompanied by an Electronic Bid Bond via Bid Express a Paper Bid Bond, or a Certified 

Check delivered in a sealed envelope, indicating the project name and project number, to Cobb County 

Procurement Department, 1828 West Oak Parkway, Marietta, Georgia 30062, BEFORE THE 12:00 NOON 

DEADLINE.   

 

NOTE:  Addenda and plan holder lists will be posted online at the following websites: 

Cobb County Procurement Services 

https://www.cobbcounty.gov/procurement-services/bidding-opportunities 

Cobb County DOT 

https://www.cobbcounty.gov/transportation/current-bids-rfps 

Bid Express 

www.bidexpress.com   

 

Receipt of addenda must be acknowledged online at www.bidexpress.com.  It is the proposers ultimate 

responsibility to ensure that they have all applicable addenda prior to bid submittal and to utilize the latest 

bid schedule. 

 

Technical Proposals may be rejected if the requirements are not provided in accordance with the Request for Proposal 

(RFP).  The County reserves the right to determine, at its sole discretion, if the Proposal responses meet the RFP 

requirements.  Cost Proposals may be rejected if any of the Unit Prices are obviously unbalanced.  The County will 

decide whether any unit prices are unbalanced either excessively above or below a reasonable cost analysis value 

determined by the Engineer, particularly if these unbalanced amounts are substantial and contrary to the interest on 

the County. 

 

In an effort to meet Title VI requirements, contractors are encouraged to fill out the form in the bid package.  This is 

strictly voluntary.  Please place form in a separate envelope and deliver to Cobb County Procurement Department. 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.bidexpress.com/
https://www.cobbcounty.gov/procurement-services/bidding-opportunities
https://www.cobbcounty.gov/transportation/current-bids-rfps
http://www.bidexpress.com/
http://www.bidexpress.com/
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 I. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

Q. I received an Addendum 1 via Ga Procurement Registry dated 9/22/25.  The addendum contains a listing 

of the pre-bid attendees.  Cooper & Company attending virtually, however, we are not listed on the pre-

bid sheet.  See attached email correspondence confirming our attendance.  Please clarify the names of 

other contractors along with Cooper & Company that attended virtually. 

 

A. The County is unable to provide a complete list of all entities who chose to attend virtually if they 

did not respond to the request for contact information. As this information was necessary to mark 

attendance and Cooper & Company did provide the required information, they were provided 

access to the Cost Proposal portion of the solicitation.   

 

Q. Q&A on Addendum 1 dated 9/22/25 notes cut sheets for basis-of-design equipment are provided in an 

attachment.  There is not an attachment on the document. 

 

A. Per Addendum 1, the cut sheets have been uploaded to BidExpress. 

 

Q. The RFP states that the costing sheet and other documents were going to be provided after the 

mandatory meeting to those in attendance. Do you know when these will be posted/sent? We want to 

make sure we have enough time to properly price out the project, and ask any questions about costing 

prior to questions being due on Friday. 

A. The TMC Cost Proposal has been sent to the attendees of the mandatory prebid meeting.  

 

Q. Will you please provide the slide deck presentations that were used today at the pre-bid. 

 

A. Per Addendum 1, the slide presentation has been uploaded to BidExpress. 

 

Q. The PM stated that the current TMC operations will continue during construction, but will be moved to 

a temporary location.  Should we include cost for the relocation move in our bid package? 

 

A. No. 

 

Q. During the meeting you stated that there will be a RFP and a RFQ released to the public, is this correct? 

 

A. The TMC Upgrade solicitation has been broken into two parts, each requiring response:   

• The RFP/RFQ will receive the response to the Technical Proposal and was advertised on 

8/29/25.   

• The Cost Proposal portion of the solicitation, which will receive bids, was transmitted via 

invitation to the Contractors/Vendors who were on file as attending the mandatory Pre-

Proposal/Pre-Bid meeting.    

 

Q. Will the RFQ include the computers, network equipment, TVs, switches, converters, furniture, and all 

others devices? 

 

A.  The Project Manual and Project Drawings detail the material requirements of the solicitation and 

are available in BidExpress.    

 



 

 

Addendum No. 2 
Transportation Management Center (TMC) Upgrades 

Project No. B2583  PI No. 0019687 

September 24, 2025 

Page 3 

 

 I. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS (continued) 

 

Q.  Will the architect provide the drawings for the video wall and control room floor plan? 

 

A. Refer to Project Drawings, Sheets TA001 – TA911, available in Bid Express. 

 

Q. Do you anticipate multiple awards, one for the RFP and one for the RFQ? 

 

A. No. 

 

Q. Will you please provide a list of all the meeting attendees? 

 

A. The County is unable to provide a complete list of all entities who chose to attend virtually if they 

did not respond to the request for contact information. 

 

Q. Who will be the primary contact(s) for Cobb County site PM, the person who will sign off on work 

completed. 

 

A. TBD. 

 

Q. During the pre bid meeting this last Tuesday, I thought it was mentioned we may be able to set up a site 

visit if we were not able to make the one on Tuesday. 

Is there any chance we can visit the site next Wednesday afternoon? I will have one of my engineers 

with me and it would be great to see the site. 

 

A. Following the PreProposal/PreBid Meeting, the opportunity for a site visit was made available. 

Proposers may request follow up site visits by appointment only. To schedule a site visit please 

contact either: 

 

Devin Davis at devin.davis@cobbcounty.gov or Paul Giles at paul.giles@cobbcounty.gov 

Cobb County staff cannot provide additional information or answer questions during these visits. 

 

Q. Is it possible to get a copy of the Plan Holders list that includes the bidding General Contractors?  

 

A. List of possible contractors available to submit proposals for this project are attached.  

 

Q. CTI would like to participate in the COBB COUNTY - DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - 

RE: - Transportation Management Center Upgrades project - Cobb County Project Number: B2583. 

CTI is currently unable to locate the project specifications. 

 

Please let us know as we are currently unable to download them from the www.bidexpress.com web 

site. 

 

A. Contractors/Firms are required to register (at no cost) with BidExpress to download the project 

specifications. 

 

mailto:devin.davis@cobbcounty.gov
mailto:paul.giles@cobbcounty.gov
http://www.bidexpress.com/







